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From: Tamara Switken <tswitken@mac.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Rommel, Bob

Subject: Mason Classical Academy

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or opening
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the conient is safe.

Hello Mr. Rommel,

Thank you very much for taking the time to look into this. We, the parents, understand that there are legal
teams in place for CCPS and MCA. We have voiced our concerns to the MCA Board and it falls on deaf
ears. Hillsdale and CCPS have made their recommendations and Kelly Lichter will not comply.

Facts and Documents:
https://mea-info.weeblv.cony

There is evidence of Sun Shine Law violations listed in Joe Baird’s complaint, as well as pcople who are not a
part of the school (Nicholas Lichter, who has a criminal record) having access to school documents.

We came across this article. We believe that we can get enough parents to sign a petition representing the
majority of the families/students. I would then ask for your assistance with getting it to the Governor.

https://www.legalteamusa net/florida-sunshine-law-vol-4-consequences-of-violating-the-sunshine-
law/?fbelid=IwAR10-vXiLiPf-nP7diC3S7JiYCZC3t-ZIOAUVrt]l 1Wx286 yJbReJwlqQ

Any guidance you can give us would be greatly appreciated. We love the education at the school, but 1t is time
for a change of leadership. Just today I was told by a teacher (Kelly Lichter had a teacher meeting today 6/18)
that the Board does not accept his resignation, yet that was never discussed at a Board Meeting.... There is a
voice recording but the teacher is fearful of surrendering it.

Please help,
Tamara Switken
239-595-1018
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From: Grannis, Priscilla

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:25 PM
To: ‘Tamara Switken'

Ce Rommel, Bob

Subject: RE: Mason Classical Academy

Good afternoon Ms. Switken!

Thank you for your emailing outlining your concerns about Mason Classical Academy. After Rep. Rommel has had an
opportunity to review your concerns, we will be in touch with you.

Respectfuily,
Priacilla . Granwis, District Secretary

State Representative Bob Rommel, District 106

gV L

3799 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 304
Naples, FL 34112
Phone: 239-417-6200

Subscribe to our newsletter HERE!
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From: Tamera Switken <tswitken@mac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 2:50 Pt

To: Grannis, Priscifla <Priscilla.Grannis@myfloridahouse.gov>
Subject: Re: Mason Classical Academy

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE. CAUTION when clicking links or opening
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you very much. I understand this route may not work but are trying every option to keep our school open
with Hillsdale a part of it and a new board in place.

Take care,
Tamara
On Jun 18, 2019, at 2:25 PM, Grannis, Priscilla <Priscilla. Grammis@myfloridahouse.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Switken!




M

From: Grannis, Priscilla

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Tamara Switken'

Cc: Rommel, Bob

Subject: RE: Mason Classical Academy
Tamara,

| have reviewed the website links you provided. You mentioned Joe Baird’s complaint but it was not included. It
appears that you and the other parents want to file an action (lawsuit) against MCA and its current board for violations
of the Sunshine Law. Please note that this office cannot provide you with legal advice. However, | can tell you that if
you wish to proceed with such an action, it will be necessary for you and the parents to retain counsel of their own.

1 wish | could be more helpful, but I think your next move is to speak with legal counsel.

Respectfully,
Priecilla . W, District Secretary

3799 Tarmiami Trail East, Suite 304
Naples, FL. 34112

Phone: 239-417-6200

Subscribe to our newsletter HERE! _ R



